



**December 25, 2025**

To  
**BSE Limited**  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers  
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400001  
**SCRIP CODE: 524280**

To  
**National Stock Exchange India Limited**  
5<sup>th</sup> Floor, Exchange Plaza, Bandra (E),  
Mumbai – 400051  
**NSE SYMBOL: KOPRAN LIMITED**

**Subject:** Revised Disclosure under Regulation 29(2) – Disclosure to Stock Exchanges in respect of acquisition under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Dear Sir,

We refer to the email received from BSE Limited observing certain incomplete details, namely: (i) the date of acquisition/sale and (ii) the equity share capital of the Company, in the disclosures filed under Regulation 29(2) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, in relation to inter se transfers amongst the Promoter Group of Kopran Limited.

In this regard, the Company has communicated the same to the respective promoter group. Pursuant thereto, the Company has received revised disclosures incorporating the requisite details. Enclosed herewith are the revised disclosures, as received by the Company, in respect of the following disclosures submitted earlier:

1. Disclosure by Varun Somani & PACs dated September 5, 2025
2. Disclosure by Varun Somani & PACs dated September 9, 2025
3. Disclosure by Hridai Somani & PACs dated September 10, 2025
4. Disclosure by Mridula Somani & PACs dated September 10, 2025
5. Disclosure by Kumkum Somani & PACs dated September 15, 2025
6. Disclosure by Surendra Somani & PACs dated September 15, 2025

Regards  
For Kopran Limited

Sunil Sodhani  
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer



**KOPRAN LTD.:** Parijat House, 1076, Dr. E. Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018. P. B. No. 9917, Tel.: (022) 4366 1111  
Fax: (022) 2495 0363 Website: [www.kopran.com](http://www.kopran.com) CIN – L 24230 MH 1958 PLC 011078. E-mail: [cs@kopran.com](mailto:cs@kopran.com)  
Works: • Village Savroli, Taluka: Khalapur, District: Raigad - 410 202. Tel.: (02192) 274500 / 335 / 337 • Fax: (02192) 274025

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Kumkum Somani Along with persons acting in concert  2. Hridai Somani 3. Jaya Somani 4. Suhrid Somani 5. Susheel G Somani			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange  BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition / disposal as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Kumkum Somani	35,635	0.07	0.07
	Hridai Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Jaya Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Suhrid Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Susheel G Somani	0	0.000	0.00
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	35,635	0.07	0.07
<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION / SALE</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired / sold</b>	Kumkum Somani	35,635	0.07	0.07
	Hridai Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Jaya Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Suhrid Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Susheel G Somani	0	0.000	0.00
<b>b) VRs acquired / sold otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired / sold</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	35,635	0.07	0.07
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION / SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Kumkum Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Hridai Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Jaya Somani	0	0.000	0.00

	Suhrid Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Susheel G Somani	0	0.000	0.00
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	0	0.000	0.00
<b>Mode of <del>acquisition</del> / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market Sale			
<b>Date of <del>acquisition</del> / sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	12 <sup>th</sup> September, 2025			
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said <del>acquisition</del> / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said <del>acquisition</del> / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			

**For and on behalf of Kumkum Somani**

**Hridai Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Surendra Somani Along with the following Persons Acting in Concert 2. Vandana Somani 3. Varun Somani 5. Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm 6. Panorama Finvest Private Ltd. 7. Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited 8. Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Limited			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition / disposal as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Surendra Somani	9,27,975	1.92	1.92
	Vandana Somani	9,64,650	2.00	2.00
	Varun Somani	17,24,950	3.57	3.57
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	17,64,750	3.65	3.65
	Panorama Finvest Private. Ltd.	38,00,000	7.87	7.87
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	9,11,109	1.89	1.89

	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Limited	29,02,951	6.01	6.01
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	1,29,96,385	26.92	26.92
<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION <del>/SALE</del></b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired <del>/sold</del></b>	Surendra Somani	35,635	0.07	0.07
	Vandana Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Varun Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	0	0.00	0.00
	Panorama Finvest Pvt. Ltd.	0	0.00	0.00
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	0	0.00	0.00
	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Ltd.	0	0.00	0.00
<b>b) VRs acquired <del>/sold</del> otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

<b>category) acquired/sold</b>				
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	35,635	0.07	0.07
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION /SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired</b>	Surendra Somani	9,63,610	2.00	2.00
	Vandana Somani	9,64,650	2.00	2.00
	Varun Somani	17,24,950	3.57	3.57
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	17,64,750	3.65	3.65
	Panorama Finvest Pvt. Ltd	38,00,000	7.87	7.87
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	9,11,109	1.89	1.89
	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Ltd.	29,02,951	6.01	6.01
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	1,30,32,020	26.99	26.99
<b>Mode of acquisition /sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market			

<b>Date of acquisition <del>/sale of shares</del> / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	12 <sup>th</sup> September, 2025
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition <del>/sale</del></b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition <del>/sale</del></b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-

**Surendra Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*



**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Nupur Somani Along with the following Persons Acting in Concert 2. Mridula Somani 3. Adarsh Somani 4. Oricon Enterprises Limited 5. United Shippers Limited			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition/ disposal as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t.total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Nupur Somani	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
	Mridula Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Adarsh Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Oricon Enterprises Limited	62,17,183	12.88	12.88
	United Shippers Limited	22,00,000	4.56	4.56
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	86,87,183	18	18
<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION / SALE</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired / sold</b>	Nupur Somani	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
	Mridula Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Adarsh Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Oricon Enterprises Limited	0	0.00	0.00
	United Shippers Limited	0	0.000	0.00
<b>b) VRs acquired / sold otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired / sold</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION / SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired</b>	Nupur Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Mridula Somani	0	0.00	0.00

	Adarsh Somani		0.00	0.00
	Oricon Enterprises Limited	62,17,183	12.88	12.88
	United Shippers Limited	22,00,000	4.56	4.56
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	84,17,183	17.44	17.44
<b>Mode of acquisition / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market			
<b>Date of acquisition / sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	5 <sup>th</sup> September, 2025			
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			

**For and on behalf of Nupur Somani**

**Adarsh Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Varun Somani Along with the following Persons Acting in Concert 2. Vandana Somani 3. Surendra Somani 5. Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm 6. Panorama Finvest Private Ltd. 7. Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited 8. Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Limited			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition <del>/-disposal</del> as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t.total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Varun Somani	14,54,950	3.01	3.01
	Vandana Somani	9,64,650	2.00	2.00
	Surendra Somani	9,27,975	1.92	1.92
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	17,64,750	3.65	3.65
	Panorama Finvest Private. Ltd.	38,00,000	7.87	7.87
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	9,11,109	1.89	1.89

	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Limited	29,02,951	6.01	6.01
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	12,726,385	26.36	26.36
<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION <del>/SALE</del></b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired <del>/sold</del></b>	Varun Somani	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
	Vandana Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Surendera Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	0	0.00	0.00
	Panorama Finvest Pvt. Ltd.	0	0.00	0.00
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	0	0.00	0.00
	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Ltd.	0	0.00	0.00
<b>b) VRs acquired <del>/sold</del> otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

<b>category) acquired/sold</b>				
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION /SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired</b>	Varun Somani	17,24,950	3.57	3.57
	Vandana Somani	9,64,650	2.00	2.00
	Surendra Somani	9,27,975	1.92	2.00
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	17,64,750	3.65	3.65
	Panorama Finvest Pvt. Ltd	38,00,000	7.87	7.87
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	9,11,109	1.89	1.89
	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Ltd.	29,02,951	6.01	6.01
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	12,996,385	26.92	26.92
<b>Mode of acquisition /sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market			

<b>Date of acquisition / <del>sale of shares</del> / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	5 <sup>th</sup> September, 2025
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition /sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-

**Varun Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Mridula Somani 2. Nupur Somani 3. Adarsh Somani			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange  BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition/ disposal as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t.total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Mridula Somani	7,88,400	1.63	1.63
	Nupur Somani	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
	Adarsh Somani	1,81,250	0.38	0.38
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	12,39,650	2.57	2.57



<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION / SALE</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights <del>acquired</del>/ sold</b>	Mridula Somani	7,88,400	1.63	1.63
	Nupur Somani	2,70,000	0.56	0.56
	Adarsh Somani	1,81,250	0.38	0.38
<b>b) VRs <del>acquired</del>/sold otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) <del>acquired</del>/sold</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	12,39,650	2.57	2.57
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION / SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired</b>	Mridula Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Nupur Somani	0	0.00	0.00
	Adarsh Somani	0	0.00	0.00
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	0	0.00	0.00

<b>Mode of <del>acquisition</del> / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market Sale
<b>Date of <del>acquisition</del> / sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	From 3 <sup>rd</sup> September 2025 To 4 <sup>th</sup> September 2025
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said <del>acquisition</del> / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said <del>acquisition</del> / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-

**For and behalf of Mridula Somani**

**Adarsh Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Hridai Somani 2. Jaya Somani 3. Suhrid Somani 4. Susheel G Somani  Along with persons acting in concert  5. Kumkum Somani			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange  BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition / disposal as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Hridai Somani	1,16,900	0.24	0.24
	Jaya Somani	2,58,500	0.54	0.54
	Suhrid Somani	93,300	0.19	0.19
	Susheel G Somani	2,72,000	0.56	0.56
	Kumkum Somani	35,635	0.07	0.07
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	7,76,335	1.6	1.6
<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION / SALE</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired/ sold</b>	Hridai Somani	1,16,900	0.24	0.24
	Jaya Somani	2,58,500	0.54	0.54
	Suhrid Somani	93,300	0.19	0.19
	Susheel G Somani	2,72,000	0.56	0.56
	Kumkum Somani	0	0.000	0.00
<b>b) VRs acquired/sold otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) acquired/sold</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	7,40,700	1.53	1.53
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION / SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired</b>	Hridai Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Jaya Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Suhrid Somani	0	0.000	0.00

	Susheel G Somani	0	0.000	0.00
	Kumkum Somani	35,635	0.07	0.07
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	35,635	0.07	0.07
<b>Mode of <del>acquisition</del> / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market Sale			
<b>Date of <del>acquisition</del> / sale of shares / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	From 3 <sup>rd</sup> September, 2025 To 4 <sup>th</sup> September, 2025			
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said <del>acquisition</del> / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said <del>acquisition</del> / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-			

**Suhrid Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

**Format for disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.**

<b>Name of the Target Company (TC)</b>	Kopran Limited			
<b>Name(s) of the acquirer and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the acquirer</b>	1. Varun Somani 2. Vadana Somani 3. Surendra Somani  Along with the following Persons Acting in Concert  4. Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm 5. Panorama Finvest Private Ltd. 6. Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited 7. Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Limited			
<b>Whether the acquirer belongs to Promoter / Promoter group</b>	Yes			
<b>Name(s) of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of TC are Listed</b>	National Stock Exchange  BSE Limited			
<b>Details of the acquisition / <del>disposal</del> as follows</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Number</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total share/voting capital wherever applicable (%)</b>	<b>% w.r.t. total diluted share/voting capital of the TC (%)</b>
<b>BEFORE THE ACQUISITION UNDER CONSIDERATION, HOLDING OF</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights</b>	Varun Somani	5,34,500	1.11	1.11
	Vandana Somani	6,92,650	1.43	1.43
	Surendra Somani	4,10,075	0.85	0.85
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	17,64,750	3.65	3.65
	Panorama Finvest Private. Ltd.	38,00,000	7.87	7.87
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	9,11,109	1.89	1.89

	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Limited	29,02,951	6.01	6.01
<b>b) Shares in the nature of encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-disposal undertaking/ others</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Voting rights (VR) otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the T C (specify holding in each category)</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	11,016,035	22.81	22.81
<b>DETAILS OF ACQUISITION <del>/SALE</del></b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired <del>/sold</del></b>	Varun Somani	9,20,450	1.91	1.91
	Vandana Somani	272,000	0.56	0.56
	Surendera Somani	5,17,900	1.07	1.07
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Panorama Finvest Pvt. Ltd.	0.00	0.000	0.00
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Ltd.	0.00	0.00	0.00
<b>b) VRs acquired <del>/sold</del> otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Warrants/convertible securities/any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

<b>category) acquired/sold</b>				
<b>d) Shares encumbered / invoked / released by the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>e) Total (a+b+c+/-d)</b>	-	17,10,350	3.54	3.54
<b>AFTER THE ACQUISITION / SALE, HOLDING OF:</b>				
<b>a) Shares carrying voting rights acquired</b>	Varun Somani	14,54,950	3.01	3.57
	Vandana Somani	9,64,650	2.00	2.00
	Surendra Somani	9,27,975	1.92	2.00
	Oriental Enterprises Partnership Firm	17,64,750	3.65	3.65
	Panorama Finvest Pvt. Ltd	38,00,000	7.87	7.87
	Parijat Shipping and Finale Limited	9,11,109	1.89	1.89
	Sarvamangal Mercantile Company Ltd.	29,02,951	6.01	6.01
<b>a) VRs otherwise than by shares</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>b) Shares encumbered with the acquirer</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>c) Warrants / convertible securities / any other instrument that entitles the acquirer to receive shares carrying voting rights in the TC (specify holding in each category) after acquisition</b>	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
<b>d) Total (a+b+c+d)</b>	-	12,726,385	26.36	26.36
<b>Mode of acquisition / sale (e.g. open market / off-market / public issue / rights issue / preferential allotment / inter-se transfer etc).</b>	Off Market			



<b>Date of acquisition / <del>sale of shares</del> / VR or date of receipt of intimation of allotment of shares, whichever is applicable</b>	From 3 <sup>rd</sup> September, 2025 To 4 <sup>th</sup> September, 2025
<b>Equity share capital / total voting capital of the TC before the said acquisition / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Equity share capital/ total voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition / sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-
<b>Total diluted share/voting capital of the TC after the said acquisition /sale</b>	4,82,85,605 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 48,28,56,050/-

**Varun Somani**

Place: Mumbai, Maharashtra

Date: December 25, 2025

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*